

## **CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE**

Tuesday, January 17th, 2023 at 5:30 PM

# R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex

1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Council Chambers

#### **CTC Minutes**

**Present:** Chairman Branham, Vice Chairman Wilson, Councilman Vaughn, Councilman Guy, Councilwoman Mosley, Councilman Agee, County Attorney Winters and Clerk to Council Lee. **Absent:** Councilman Killian

**1. Call to Order-** Chairman Branham called the meeting to order.

## 2. Approval of CTC Minutes

a. November 7<sup>th</sup>, 2022 CTC Special Called Minutes.

<u>Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Wilson. Vote 3-0 to approve.</u>

Councilmembers Guy, Mosley and Agee did not vote due to being new council members.

#### 3. Old Business

## a. Update on TAP program regarding sidewalks. Bill Coleman

Mr. Coleman stated Washington Street, Craigbrow and Douglas Circle sidewalk projects that had been submitted for possible grants did not qualify and was no longer on the list.

## b. Update on existing CTC contracts. Bill Coleman.

Mr. Coleman stated in 2022 there were three roads that were carried over. Cessna Drive at the airport had base added, they should start on Luscomb tomorrow and State Park Road will have base added. Oliphant Lake Road will be paved tomorrow and paving the other one they had pulled off before the end of the week depending on the rain. If the weather permits, they should be finished with last year's contract. Moving forward to 2022 resurfacing which was part of Pilgrim Road and Minter Road. Minter Road has been paved since he made up the list, they will pave driveways tomorrow. Pilgrim Road will be a joint venture with the SCDOT, they have had the worst luck you can imagine, their equipment broke down in June they had to get the parts from Germany they came in in September, and then they couldn't get cement. So they are almost a year behind but when they start back up in the spring, they will start on Pilgrim, so hopefully we'll have Pilgrim done by late spring. The Carlisle White bridges have been completed. The final inspection was on the 11th, and we're in great shape. So that one is closed out. The two new jobs he didn't anticipate starting until the end of 2023. We do have two or three roads on the state portion that has to be done by May. One of them is Hicklin Bridge Road, he couldn't recall the other road. But those have to be done so we can spend our allotment like we're supposed to.

## 4. New Business

a. Approval of \$461,000 of intersection work on Blaney Road, Kee Moore Drive, Secret Drive and Rocky Creek Road. Bill Coleman. <u>Vice Chairman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn</u>. <u>Unanimous vote</u>.

- **b.** Approval of Road Reimbursement for \$ 20,604.83 for road materials to the Road department. Councilman Guy motioned to approve, second by Councilwoman Mosley. Unanimous vote.
- c. Approval of Sign Reimbursement for \$13,794.73 for sign materials to the Recycling department. Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Wilson. Unanimous vote.

## 5. Adjourn

Councilwoman Mosley motioned to adjourn, second by Vice Chairman Wilson. Unanimous vote.

ΚI

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified, and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting.